

**Rolleston Parish Council**  
**Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 4th March 2019 in The Greenaway,**  
**Rolleston**

Present: Cllr Tim Harries (In the Chair)  
 Cllr Ian Beadles  
 Cllr Tony Hillary  
 Cllr Sandie Pearson  
 Cllr Barbara Sale  
 Cllr Christine Salter  
 Cllr Lucy Sole

In Attendance: Cllr. Sue Saddington (N.C.C.) and Cllr. Roger Blaney (N.S.D.C.)

Members of the Public: 1

		<b>Action</b>
33/19	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> All present	
34/19	<b>Minutes of the Meeting</b> held on Monday 4th Feb. were accepted as a correct record and signed.	
35/19	<b>Matters Arising not on the Agenda</b> Two items relating to the dog bin to be considered in Financial matters and an item of correspondence.	
36/19	<p><b>First Open Session</b></p> <p><b>County Council</b>            Cllr Saddington gave details of the County Council budget increase which will be approximately 4% including an element for social care, and the Police are to increase their budget by 12%. The Council have invested in a £1.75 million machine for repairing road sections damaged by pot holes, and will continue to undertake spot repairs by less high tech methods in order to comply with the requirement that pot holes have to be repaired in less than 24 hours of being reported. Cllr Saddington gave her apologies in advance for the April Parish Council Meeting.</p> <p><b>District Council</b>            Cllr Roger Blaney had received a number of complaints about the flood lighting at the Racecourse. He has asked the Environmental Health Dept. at N.S.D.C. to check that the lights conform to the information provided in the Planning Application. The Planning Conditions attached to the consent will ensure the lights can only be used for a specified number of Race Evenings.</p> <p>Cllr Roger Blaney mentioned that the Planning Committee was due to consider the application submitted by the Parish Council on behalf of the church to extend the graveyard. It is hoped that this can be granted without the archaeological dig condition.</p> <p><b>General Public</b>            Nothing to report</p>	
37/19	<b>Declaration of Interests</b> None	
38/19	<b>Planning Matters</b> No new matters but the application 18/02001/FUL for change of use of land off	

	Station Road from grazing land to graveyard, is being considered at NSDC Council Planning Committee meeting on Tuesday 5th March, and Cllr Salter is authorised to speak on behalf of the Parish Council.	<b>CS</b>
39/19	<b>Financial Matters.</b> a. Dog Bin emptying service provided by NSDC £59-28 incl VAT (payable from main account). Unanimously approved for payment. b. Agreed and signed contract with NSDC to continue emptying the Dog Waste Bin.	<b>TH</b>
40/19	<b>Footpaths and Highways</b> Nothing reported	
41/19	<b>Flooding and Emergency Plan</b> Nothing reported	
42/19	<b>PC Managed Amenities</b> a. Gate to Play Park- It was agreed to ask Mr A Coleman to repair the gate. Cllr Salter to pass the Annual safety check report to Mr A Coleman and if repairs are less than £50 work to be undertaken immediately. Estimate required if greater than £50 for the PC to consider at the next meeting. b. Cllr Harries to obtain a quotation from a Health & Safety consultant to undertake quarterly safety checks of the play areas. c. Cllr Hilary reported there would be a 3% increase in Ulyett's grass cutting charges in 2019. The PC is aware of the proposed Village Fun Day in July and the contract provides for an extra grass cut prior to the event.	<b>CS</b>  <b>TH</b>  <b>Thi</b>
43/19	<b>Community Liaison/Safer neighbourhoods</b> Nothing to report	
44/19	<b>Ongoing improvements to Village Amenities</b> Nothing to report	
45/19	<b>Parish Council Elections 2019</b> Later this month a NOTICE of ELECTION will be posted inviting candidates to apply for the position of Parish Councillors. There is a formal process of application and voting (if required), which will be made available by the District Council who organise the election. The term of office for present Councillors ends 4 days after the Election Day, Thursday 2nd May.	
46/19	<b>Other Correspondence Received</b> a. The Beat -Police News is available - please ask if you would like a copy. b. E mail received from a resident of the parish about the light testing at the Racecourse, which was raised with Cllr Blaney- see 36/19 Cllr Harries will reply.	<b>TH</b>
47/19	<b>Second Open Session</b> None	
48/19	<b>Matters Raised in Open Session or received after publication of the Agenda (for report only)</b> None	
49/19	<b>Date of next meeting:</b> Monday 1st April 2019 in the Greenaway 7.30 p.m. Cllr Harries thanked everyone for attending, and closed the meeting at 8.10 pm. Cllr Sale gave apologies for the next meeting.	